


Crossing Community 
Church 

SH-74 Public Meeting 
Presented by: 

Oklahoma Department of 
Transportation 

& 
Haskell Lemon 



8 Year Plan Construction Work Plan 
FY 2015 to 2022 

• Encompasses critically needed 
transportation improvement projects 
• Recommended through annual validation 

& consideration process 
• Led by our (8) Field Division Engineers & 

approved by the Transportation 
Commission 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







ODOT’s New Website 

•http://ok.gov/odot/ 
•Updated on 1/28/2015 
•Valuable information tool for the 

Public 
 

http://ok.gov/odot/


INCENTIVE/DISINCENTIVE 
• Project is defined as an “A” + “B” 

• “A” = Price to complete specific contract work items 

• “B” = Amount of time to complete work 

• The two are totaled  & the lowest combined bid is awarded the 
work 

• Reasons for the use of “A” + “B” 
• Substantial reduction in contract time 

• Encourages contractors to develop more detailed, well 
thought plans 

• Innovative way to reduce construction time 

• Schedule operations to maximize efficiency 

 



INSENTIVE/DISINSENTIVE 
• Benefits => “A” + “B” contracts reduce 

construction related delays 
• Haskell Lemon was the combined “A” + “B” 

low Bidder 
• Other items built into the project to minimize 

disruptions to traffic 
• Week Day Lane rental fees of $25,000 

per lane hour during peak travel times 
• Southbound from 6am to 9am 
• Northbound from 3pm to 7pm 



INSENTIVE/DISINSENTIVE 

•Contract also includes Liquidated 
Damages 
•Defined as the amount ODOT 

accesses the contractor for 
each day of delay in completion 
of the contract 



KEY PERSONNEL 

• Oklahoma Dept. of Transportation 

• Division IV: 

• Division Engineer: Brian Taylor, P.E. 

• Construction Engineer: Joe Echelle, P.E. 

• Edmond Construction Residency 

•Resident Engineer: Tom Hubbard, P.E. 



• Prime Contractor Haskell Lemon 
Construction Company 
• President: Jay Lemon 









CONTRACT INFORMATION 

• Work Started on February 2nd, 2015 
• Contract Estimate of: 

• Cost: $32,403,535 
• Time: 510 Calendar Days 



CONTRACT INFORMATION 

• Contract Awarded to Haskell Lemon 
Construction 
• 10+ Subcontractors/Suppliers 

• Work Started on February 2nd, 
2015 & Completed approx. next 
Spring/Summer 2016 



SH-74 (N. Portland Ave) 
 
 • STPY-055(861)SS 

J/P # 14964(04) 
• Oklahoma County 

Grade, Drain, Surfacing & Bridge Plan 
• Project Extents: 

• Approx. Memorial Road (N. of 
Kilpatrick Turnpike) to North of the 
Intersection at N. 164th Street (15th 
Street) 



Areas of Interest to the Public 
• Construction to Start? 

• February 2015 

• Construction to End? 

• Spring/Summer 2016 

• Impacts? 

• Traffic, Noise, Dust/Smoke, Closures, Utilities & 
Surveying 

• Next Phase? 

• Fall of 2016 thru 2017 



Questions? 



Thank you! 
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